
Oklahoma State Department of Education (SDE) 
Child Nutrition Programs (CNP) 

ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (AR) SUMMARY 

Name of School Food Authority (SFA):  County District Code:   

Superintendent:   

Address of SFA:  City:  Zip Code:  _ 

CN Specialist(s) Conducting Review:   

An AR of your SFA’s CNP operation has been completed. The SFA was found in:              Compliance Noncompliance 

Review Month:_______________________ Date of Review: _______________________ Date Review Closed: _______________________ 

Number of Schools in SFA:  Number of Schools Reviewed:  Number of Eating Sites Reviewed:   

List schools reviewed for the following CNP: 

National School Lunch Program (NSLP):    

School Breakfast Program (SBP): 

After-School Snack Program (ASSP):    

Special Milk Program (SMP):   

Fresh Fruit and Vegetable Program (FFVP):    

Seamless Summer Food Program (SSFP):    

Does the SFA operate under any special provisions: (Select any that apply) 

Provision 1 

Provision 2 

Provision 3 

Community Eligibility Provision (CEP) 

This SFA had violations in the following areas: 

PS-1 Violations 

PS-2 Violations 

Resource Management Violations (Indicate area of violation) 

Maintenance of the Nonprofit Paid Lunch Equity 

Revenue from Nonprogram Foods Indirect Costs 

General Area Violations  

If applicable, mark appropriate boxes: 

Recalculation required 

Fiscal Action Workbook completed 
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YES NO REVIEW FINDINGS 
A. Program Access and Reimbursement

YES NO 

Certification and Benefit Issuance 

Verification 

Meal Counting and Claiming 
Finding(s) Details: 
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YES NO REVIEW FINDINGS 
B. Meal Patterns and Nutritional Quality

YES NO 

Meal Components and Quantities 

Offer versus Serve 

Dietary Specifications and Nutrient Analysis 
Finding(s) Details: 
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YES NO REVIEW FINDINGS 
C. School Nutrition Environment

YES NO 

Food Safety 

Local School Wellness Policy 

Competitive Foods 

Other 
Finding(s) Details: 

D. Civil Rights

Finding(s) Details: 
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Comments/Recommendations: 

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED BY(§210.18[i][2]):  March 29, 2024

CORRECTIVE ACTION DOCUMENTATION REQUIRED IN STATE AGENCY BY (§210.18[j][2]): 

(30 days from the date the corrective action must be completed) 

An exit conference was conducted (§210.18[i][2]) discussing the AR Review findings on:   

with   (Name and Title of School Representative) 

CNP Specialist(s):   

Section 207 of the HHFKA amended section 22 of the NSLA (42 U.S.C. 1769c) to require state agencies 
to report the final results of the AR to the public in an accessible, easily understood manner in  
accordance with the guidelines promulgated by the Secretary. Regulations at 7 CFR 210.18(m) require 
the State Agency to post a summary of the most recent final AR results for each SFA on the State 
Agency’s publicly available Web site no later than 30 days after the State Agency provides the final 
results of the AR to the SFA. The State Agency must also make a copy of the final AR report available to 
the public upon request. 

Signature of School Representative Date 

Date Review Summary Was PubliclyPosted: 
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	Oklahoma State Department of Education (SDE) Child Nutrition Programs (CNP) ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW (AR) SUMMARY
	Comments/Recommendations:
	Section 207 of the HHFKA amended section 22 of the NSLA (42 U.S.C. 1769c) to require state agencies to report the final results of the AR to the public in an accessible, easily understood manner in  accordance with the guidelines promulgated by the Se...


	Name of School Food Authority SFA: Westville Public School
	County DistrictCode: 01-I011
	Superintendent: Terry Heustis
	Address of SFA: PO Box 410
	City: Westville
	Zip Code: 74965-0410
	Consultants Conducting Review: Tammy Flute
	Review Month: Dec 2023
	Date of Review: 1/29/-2/8/&2/29/24
	Date ReviewClosed: Pending
	Number of Schoolsin SFA:      3
	Number of Schools Reviewed:      1
	Number of Eating Sites Reviewed:      1
	National School Lunch Program NSLP 1: Westville Jr. High
	National School Lunch Program NSLP 2: 
	School Breakfast Program SBP 1: Westville Jr.High
	School Breakfast Program SBP 2: 
	AfterSchool Snack Program ASSP: Westville Elementary
	Special Milk Program SMP: N/A
	Fresh Fruit and VegetableProgram FFVP: N/A
	Seamless Summer FoodProgram SSFP: N/A
	Findings Details: Items with an asterisk are repeat violations from the last review.Maintenance of the Non-profit School Food Service Account - 7 CFR 210.14Requirement: Maintenance of the Non-profit School Food Service Account includes ensuring that the invoices paid are accurate.Finding: Invoices paid to OPAA food service management company were not accurate. The price per lunch equivalency should have been $3.1668, but the invoice price was $3.2418per lunch equivalency. The amount overcharged from August 2023-December 2023 is $6,354.38.Corrective Action Required: The SFA must be reimbursed for the overcharge and documentation showing the overcharge has been reimbursed to the Non-profit School Food Service Account must be sent to Regional Child Nutrition Program Specialist, Tammy Flute. This cannot be done through a monthly bill credit.Requirement: The contract with the Food Service Management Company (FSMC) must be followed.Finding: The contract with the FSMC states that the management company would maintain the cleaning and trash removal of the cafeteria. The SFA is providing the person to maintain the cleaning and trash removal of the cafeteria area. The director stated that the superintendent and the FSMC entered into a verbal agreement. Verbal agreements are not allowed and the contract with the food service company must be followed. Corrective Action Required: The SFA must ensure that all aspects of the contract are followed. Submit the written process to correct this issue going forward.Verification - 7 CFR 245.6 (a)*Requirement: Each year verification must be completed by November 15.Finding: The SFA did not complete verification by November 15. While the process was completed by November 15 the benefit changes due to verification were not updated on the roster until December 5, 2023.Corrective Action Required: Technical assistance was provided, and the roster was corrected. Submit the written process the SFA will implement going forward to ensure the verification process will be completed properly. 
	Findings Details_2: Meal Components and Quantities - 7 CFR 210.10 & 220.8*Requirement: During the review period, one week of production records must be analyzed to ensure all components, quantities, vegetable sub-groups, and whole grain requirements were met.Finding: Recipes for the week to analyze were not available for review to determine if components, quantities, vegetable sub-groups, and whole grain requirements were met.During the last review, the vegetable sub-groups were not met.Corrective Action Required: The SFA director must collect production records, salad bar production records, and recipes daily. The USDA tool must be completed to ensure meal patterns, vegetable sub-groups and whole grain requirements are met. The USDA tool indicating the meals met requirements must be sent to, Regional Child Nutrition Program Specialist, Tammy Flute. The Performance Incentive for each lunch meal will be turned off until the SFA can get their menus re-certified.Requirement: The cashiers must know what a reimbursable meal is. Each meal service the cashiers must know what the components credit for.Finding: The cashiers do not know what the components credit for. I asked OPAA director, Tish to inform the cashiers at each meal service as to what the components credit for. The following morning, I asked the cashier how much grain the breakfast strawberry biscuit credited for, neither cashier knew.Corrective Action Required: Each meal service, the cashiers must be informed what the meals credit for.
	Findings Details_3: *Food Safety – 7 CFR 210.13Requirement: The SFA must receive two health inspections per year. If two are not received, the SFA must request one and document the request.Finding: For the school year 2021-2022, only one health inspection was conducted. In school year 2022-2023 only one health inspection was conducted. No requests for a second health inspection were made by the SFA to the Health Dept. Corrective Action Required: The SFA must ensure they are receiving two health inspections per year. If they do not receive two before the end of the school year the SFA must contact the local Health Department and request another health inspection. The Health Department doesn’t have to conduct a second inspection, but if they don’t, the SFA has the documentation of the request on file. Documentation must be emailed to Regional Child Nutrition Program Specialist, Tammy Flute showing the SFA requested another health inspection for the 2024 school year.*After School Snacks Meal Pattern – 7 CFR 210.10(o)Requirement: After school snack production records must be completed properly.The after-school snack production records require the student count, the component, the serving size of the component, and how many are available.Finding: After school snack production records were not available for the review month December 2023. The after-school snack production records for the months August 2023-November 2023 were not properly completed with the student count, serving size of the component, and the amount of each component available. After school snacks for August 2023-December 2023 will be re-claimed due to missing production records and production records not properly completed. This is a repeat violation from the previous review.
	Findings Details_4: 
	CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED TO BE COMPLETED BY21068k: The following was a finding in the review of the 2023 school year. During the first technical visit conducted during the 2024 school year, the Pre-K was still turning in their daily attendance as their meal counts. Again, it was explained to the SFA that this is not an acceptable meal count per USDA regulations/requirements. The point of service meal counts must come from  an actual point of service meal count when the students receive a reimbursable meal in the lunch room daily.Requirement: Each meal service line must provide an accurate point of service.Finding: The regular point of service lines in the cafeteria provide an accurate point of service. Attendance sheets were being used for Alt. Ed., and Pre-K as a point of service meal count.Students eating breakfast in their classroom on 11/30/2022 because they were getting on a bus at 8:50 were using attendance sheets for the point of service.Corrective Action Required: Submit the written process that will be used to ensure an accurate point of service meal count will be implemented going forward for students not eating in the cafeteria. Using attendance rosters for meal counts must end immediately. The food service director has been advised to never use meal counts from attendance sheets as a point of service meal count.
	undefined_29: 
	30 days from the date the corrective action must be completed: April 29, 2024
	An exit conference was conducted 21018i discussing the AR Reviewfindings on: 2/29/2024
	with: Terry Heustis
	CNP Consultants: Tammy Flute
	Date: 
	Date Review Summary Was PubliclyPosted: March 15, 2024
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